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May 1, 1978
L-78-158

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: Mr. Robert W. Reid, Chief

Operating Reactor Branch g4
Division of Operating Reactors

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Mr. Reid:
I

Re: Conditions of License N, 0, and P,
St. Lucie Unit No. 1, Docket No. 50-335
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By Amendment No. 19 to the Operating License for St. Lucie Unit
No. 1, the Nuclear Regulatory Commissio'n granted a one-time
extension to the surveillance frequency for resistance temperature
detector tests, snubber 'functional tests, and Class lE underground
cable tests in response to FPL's request dated August 22, 1977
(L-77-256), as supplemented by our letters dated September 2, 1977
(L-77-276), and November 1, 1977 (L-77-338). The amendment extended
the surveillance intervals for these tests to allow the testing to
be performed during the first. scheduled refueling outage. The
completion of these tests was required as Conditions of License N,
0, and P, respectively.
The surveillances required by Technical Specifications 4.3.1.1.3
(Reactor Protective Instrumentation Response Time Tests), 4.'7.10.1.3
(snubber functional tests), and 4.8.1.1.3 (Class 1E underground
cable tests) have been completed. Documentation relating to these
surveillances is available onsite for review by NRC personnel. It
is accordingly requested that Conditions N, 0, and P be deleted from
Enclosure 1 as having been satisfied.
Very truly yours,

R ert E. Uhrig
Vice President
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cc: Mr. Peter B. Erickson
Mr. J. P. O'Reilly, Region II
Harold F. Reis, Esquire
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